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Adelmann, Peggy (MNZOO)

From: Adelmann, Peggy (MNZOQ)

Sent: Monday, October 17, 2011 2:53 PM
To: Robison, Mary {MMB)

Subject: RE: the most basic fix..

| still get blocked. The good news is that the only thing that looks like it disappeared is the Projects Summary
information. { was afraid all the cost and funding data | entered the previous week wouid be gone. If you can enter it, the
numbers are 2012- $30,000 2014- $15,000 2016- $15,000. I'l try again a little later.

Peggy A. Adelmanh

Chief Financial Officer

Minnesota Zoological Garden

13000 Zoo Boulevard

Apple Valley, MN 55124
0952-431-9309

Email: Peggay.Adelmann@state.mn.us

Sent: Monday, October 17, 2011 2:45 PM
To: Peggy Adelmann
Subject: the most basic fix..

Hi Peggy,

| checked with Mary Crosson, and she says that you have access. Please try ciosipg out of the system completely, and
then going back in. If you were in the system when she gave you access, it wouid not take effect. 1 hope thatis it!

Mary

Mary Robison

Executive Budget Officer {EBO)

Minnesota Management & Budget (MMB)
400 Centennial Building

658 Cedar Street

Saint Paul, MN 55155

Voice: 651-201-8022
Fax: 651-296-8685
mary.robison@state.mn.us




Adelmann, Peggy (MNZOO)

From: Adelmann, Peggy (MNZOO)

Sent: Tuesday, November 01, 2011 2:15 PM
To: James Clark

Subject: RE:

Yes. It's on the list - after lunch. Because of the size (and ages) of the group, we will probably have half looking at the
shark tank while half do the dolphin pool, then switch. Also, not sure of the really young ones as far as whether they are
willing to be carried, etc. We'll have to play it a bit by ear, but dolphins are expecting us.

Peggy A. Adelmann

Chief Financial Officer

Minnesota Zoological Garden

13000 Zoo Boulevard

Apple Valley, MN 55124
952-431-9309

Email: Peggy.Adelmann@state.mn.us

From: James Clark [mailto:JClark@MesserliKramer.comi]
Sent: Tuesday, November 01, 2011 1:48 PM

To: Peggy Adelmann

Subject: Re:

Thanks Peggy any chance of seeing dolphins...
Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 1, 2011, at 1:35 PM, "Peggy Adelmann"
<Peggy.Adelmann@state.mn.us<mailto:Peggy.Adelmann@state.mn.us>> wrote:

Attached is the tentative agenda for Saturday. I've included names and children's ages of those we believe are
attending.

Please call if you have questions.
See you at the front entrance around 10:00!

Peggy A. Adelmann

Chief Financial Officer

Minnesota Zoological Garden

13000 Zoo Boulevard

Apple Valley, MN 55124

952-431-9309

Email: <mailto:Peggy.Adelmann@state.mn.us> Peggy.Adelmann@state.mn.us<mailto:Peggy.Adelmann@state.mn.us>

<Zellers-Dean Tour.doc>



Adelmann, Peggy (MNZOO)

From: Adelmann, Peggy (MNZOO)

3ent: Friday, November 04, 2011 12:57 PM

To: Campbell, Erin {GOV)

Cc: Ehmke, Lee (MNZOQ)

Subject: Tour of the Zoo

Erin, :

It was nice meeting you this morning. | wanted to extend our invitation again to visit the Zoo. Pictures are helpful, but
seeing the exhibits and infrastructure first hand provides the total perspective. Lee and | wouid love to provide a tour for
you and anyone else from the Governor's Office, at your convenience. Please give me a call at any time.

Peggy A. Adelmann

Chief Financial Officer

Minnesota Zoological Garden

13000 Zoo Boulevard

Apple Valley, MN 55124
952-431-9309

Email; Peagy Adelmann@state. mn.us




Adelmann, Peggy (MNZOO)

From: Adelmann, Peggy (MNZOO)

Sent: Thursday, November 10, 2011 11:52 AM
To: Campbell, Erin (GOV)

Subject: MN Zoo Capital Budget Request

Hi, Erin,

At our capital budget presentation last week you asked several questions and asked that we get back to you:

What projects in your request are considered "shovel ready?”

How many jobs do you expect to create, both short-term and long-term?
How do you anticipate public funds will leverage private dollars?

What are your priorities at a $15 million level? Ata $10 million level?

| anticipate having a response to all of these questions to you by the end of the month. As fall projects are coming to
completion and bids are coming in on remaining projects, we are in the process of aliocating the remainder of the
appropriation we received in the bonding bill signed in July. Those decisions will inform the priorities in our current
request. '

Peggy

Peggy A. Adelmann

Chief Financiai Officer

Minnesota Zoological Garden

13000 Zoo Boulevard

Apple Valley, MN 55124
052-431-9309

Email: Pegay.Adelmann@state.mn.us




Adelmann, Peggy (MNZOQ)

“rom: Adelmann, Peggy (MNZOO)

Sent: Tuesday, November 29, 2011 4 02 PM

To: Campbell, Erin (GOV}

Ce: Robison, Mary (MMB); Roelofs, Mike (MMB)

Subject: Additional Requested Information

Atftachments: Bonding and the Public-Private Partnership.doc.docx; 20111116_FY 13 Asset Preservation--
jobs.xlsx; 2012 Asset Preservation Priorities11 11.doc.docx

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Fiag Status: Flagged

Erin,

When the Minnesota Zoo presented our bonding request you asked us to submit some additional information. Atftached,
please find:

A statement on the private dollars that the previous public funding has helped the Zoo to leverage

Estimated jobs created by project. In the past, it was our understanding that the industry standard was to count a job as
full time for one month. We rely on Mortenson Construction, which has been the primary contractor for two recent major
projects at the Zoo, to help define “construction job.” Recently they have been using 2-3 menths to count as "a job." At
the far right of the spreadsheet you will note that we break out the number of jobs using a 1, 2, and 3 month

definition. So, for example, using the conservative 3 month definition, the top three priorities at the $10 million dollar level
would create 166 direct jobs in construction. That does not include jobs associated with soft costs, such as project
management. All of these are preliminary estimates, including breakdown of labor and materials and total cost for the
projects.

Our request broken down in priority order at levels of $30 million, $15 million and $10 million,

Flease feel free to call me after you have reviewed the materials with any questions. Better yet, come out to the Zoo and
we'd be happy {o show you the locations and details of the varicus projects.

Peggy

Peggy A. Adelmann

Chief Financial Officer

Minnesota Zoological Garden

13000 Zoo Boulevard

Apple Valley, MN 55124
952-431-9309

Email: Peggy Adelmann@state.mn.us
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Adelmann, Peggy (MNZOO)

From: Adelmann, Peggy (MNZOO)

Sent; Tuesday, December 27, 2091 11:00 AM
To: Campbell, Erin (GOV)

Subject: Visit to the Zoo

HI, Erin,

Below is a link to directions to the Zoo. | will meet you at our front entrance at 3:00 tomorrow. Ken Kornack, our
Facilities Manager, will probably join us. | thought we would start with Discovery Bay, since it is a high priority (and high
estimated cost). Besides looking at rust and crumbling infrastructure, you can meet the dolphins. Even business can be
fun. In the time we have | hope to give you a sense of both the public and behind-the-scenes parts of the Zoo. If you
have time at the end of the day, we can go visit the grizzly bears in their holding area. We can call it “seeing how past
bond funds have been spent,” but in reality it is to provide an amazing experience of seeing grizzly bears up close and
personal — but SAFE. '

hitp://www.mnzoo.org/planVisit/planVisit gettingHere,asp

[ look forward to seeing you again.

Peggy

Peggy A. Adelmann

Chief Financial Officer

Minnesota Zoological Garden

13000 Zoo Boulevard

Apple Valley, MN 55124
952-431-8309

Email: Peggy.Adelmann@®state.mn.us




Adelmann, Peggy (MNZOO)

From: Adelmann, Peggy (MNZOO)

Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2012 11:11 AM
To: amy.zipko@house.mn

Subject: Hearing on Wed

Amy,

First, thanks for guaranteeing Lee a slot tomorrow morning.
In the interest of time we won’t do a PowerPoint. | will have a handout.
Lee Ehmke, Director, will present. I'll sit at the table with him in case any questions come up but won’t present.

Let me know if you need anything else.

Peggy

Peggy A. Adelmann

Chief Financial Officer

Minnesota Zoological Garden

13000 Zoo Boulevard

Apple Valley, MN 55124
952-431-9309

Email: Peggy.Adelmann@state.mn.us




Adelmann, Peggy (MNZOO)

From: Adelmann, Peggy (MNZOQO)
Sent: Friday, May 11, 2012 1:45 PM
To: Campbell, Erin (GOV)
Subject: RE: Bonding Bill

Thanks, Erin. We'll be sending our communication out.Monday morning around 8:30. This communication is where we
will talk about movement of the dolphins and the future of the exhibit. The Governor will be receiving a communication
directly from Lee Ehmke, our Director.

Hope you now get some well deserved time off!
Give me a call when you want to come out to the zoo.

Peggy A. Adelmann

Chief Financial Officer
Minnesota Zoological Garden
13000 Zoo Boulevard

Apple Valley, MN 55124
952-431-9309

Email: Peggy.Adelmann@state.mn.us
From: Campbell, Erin (GOV)

Sent: Friday, May 11, 2012 1:42 PM
To: Adelmann, Peggy (MNZCO)
Subject: Bonding Bill

Hi Peggy,
The bonding bill has been signed!
EC

Erin Campbell

Policy Advisor

Office of Governor Mark Dayton and
Lt. Governor Yvonne Prettner Solon
651-201-3423
erin.campbell@state.mn.us

¢ Please consider the environment before printing this email.
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